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Struan House

Struan House was an Auxiliary Hospital, run by the Red Cross and affiliated to the Reading War Hospital. It offered
77 beds and opened 25th November 1914. It was designated Berks 52 by the Red Cross and was the last auxilary
hospital in the county, closing 15th July 1915.

It was rented by the Red Cross and its commandant was Lady Berkeley who was succeeded by Miss Kemble.

During the war it treated 1980 patients. Its medical officers were Dr Rowland, Dr Cane and Dr Fosbery.
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